
Wheatland, near Lancaster 

23 March 1865 

 

Gentlemen,  

 I have received yours of yesterday stating the balance which will be due to you on 

the 1 April on the Leonard account to be $1553.83. on account of the Leonard 

transaction. This Which, I have no doubt, is correct. 

 I would thank you to state inform me what in the small amount of the balance in 

my favor on your books several account. I know it is inconsiderable must be 

inconsiderable small. After this shall be deducted After deducting this from the above I 

shall send you a check for the balance remaining sum on the 1 April.  

 I am not at all disappointed with W. Bowies letter.  

 With many thanks, I remain 

Yours very respectfully,  

James Buchanan 

Messers Riggs & Co.  
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